From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 8/19/2012 2:55:07 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc: Lindh, Frank (frank lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: Re: Alex Robert Cherry

Wonderful news. Congratulations, Brian.
On Aug 19, 2012, at 2:48 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

> He has arrived.
>
>
>

> Begin forwarded message:
>

> From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com<mailto:BKC7(@pge.com>>

>To: "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com<mailto:MEAe@pge.com>>, "Horner, Trina"
<TNHc@pge.com<mailto: TNHe@pge.com>>, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com<mailto:LRDD@pge.com>>,
"Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1@pge.com<mailto:EBJ1@pge.com>>, "Dietz, Sidney"
<SBD4@pge.com<mailto:SBD4@pge.com>>, "Krausse, Mark" <MCKd@pge.com<mailto: MCKd@pge.com>>,
"Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com<mailto:J8HS@pge.com>>, "Bottorff, Thomas E"
<TEB3@pge.com<mailto: TEB3@pge.com>>, "Harvey, Kent M" <Kent.Harvey @pge-

corp.com<mailto:Kent. Harvey@pge-corp.com™>, "Mistry, Dinyar" <Dinyar.Mistry@pge-
corp.com<tmnailto:Dinvar. Mistrv@pge-corp.com>>, "Yura, Jane" <JKY 1@pge.com<mailto JKY I (@pge.com>>,
"Hapner, Dede" <DxH4@pge.com<mailto:DxH4@pge.com>>, "Johns, Christopher”
<CPI2(@pge.com<mailto:CPI2@pge.com>>, "Williams, Geisha"
<GJWD@pge.com<inailto:GIWD@pge.com>>, "Austin, Karen" <KAA9@pge.com<mailto:KAAY@pge.com>>

> Subject: Alex Robert Cherry
>

> A few hours old. 6lbs 120z. 21.5 inches. Sara and baby are both doing well. Feel free to forward.
>
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> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
> <photo.JPG>
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